

KARLTUN MORENO

" I am a Full Stack Web Developer That Lives & Breathes Coding Practices in Order to Find Solutions for Mobile First Responsive Applications. Specializing in React.js, Javascript & Digital Media. " Portfolio/Blog @ Karlunmediamagic.com
<https://github.com/karlunmoreno>

EXPERIENCE

Pffetch - Miami, FL. [www.https://pffetch.github.io/website/](https://pffetch.github.io/website/)
Director of Digital Marketing: December 2022 - Present.
Created On-boarding Slide using React Ionic. Designed & Developed UI-UX MVP for Company Web Site Application. Implemented Adobe XD, Anima (AI), VS code, DOM, DNS, Git-Hub, Go-Daddy. Manage a full Digital Marketing Campaign for App installs, KPI, Analytic Tracking & Retainment. Organize CRM system, Lead Research Phase, Pre-Launch, Post-Launch, and Retention Phase. Social Media, Blog & Marketing Funnel Workflows.

Vauhlt.com - Miami, FL. www.Vauhlt.com
Front-End Web Developer: July 2022 - July 2023.
Designed & Developed a (Beta) Blockchain Trading Wallet for Purchasing and Storing Crypto Assets. Created UI-UX MVP. Used Node.js, React.js, Bootstrap, Dreamweaver, CSS, HTML, DOM, DNS, Git-Hub & Go-Daddy.

ManuelRodando.com - Miami, FL. www.Manuelrodando.com
Full Stack Web Developer: July 2022 - May 2023.
Built a MVP, UI-UX for You Tube Personality on Social Media Platform for Blog Travel & Talk Show Web Site. Linked DNS endpoints, Dreamweaver, DOM Photoshop, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, VS Code, Git-Hub, Go-Daddy.

Outer Bounds Enterprise - Miami, FL.
Full Stack Web Developer: October 2016 - On call.
www.Outerbundspictures.com
www.Karlunmoreno360.com
www.Karlunmediamagic.com
Designed & developed a full stack enterprise website with numerous deployed pages, bookings page, email forms, fully mobile responsive site with e-commerce art and canvas store. Visa, Master Card and Square payments integrations. Photography, Video, 3D virtual tours and drone content. Used Javascript, JQuery, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, DNS, Photoshop, Premiere, XD, Dreamweaver, VS code, Wix, Wordpress, Moonfruit, Git-Hub, Go-Daddy.

EDUCATION

University of Miami, Coral Gables, FL.
Full Stack Web Development Certificate in Javascript & MERN
California State University (CSUN), Northridge, CA.
Bachelor in Psychology - Studied Behavioral Science.
Miami Dade College, Miami, FL.
Associates in Arts & Communication - Studied Film & Theatre.

CONTACT

6911 Remmet Ave #208
Canoga Park, CA. 91303
(818)317-4178
Karlunmoreno@gmail.com
www.linkedin.com/in/karlunmoreno-0a910a46/

SKILLS

DRONE - UAS PART 107 CERTIFIED
PHOTOGRAPHY - MATTERPORT VR 3D
EDITING - VISUAL MEDIA
GRAPHIC DESIGN
BUDGETING & SCHEDULING - EP
GOOGLE SEARCH CONSOLE - DOM

FRONT END LANGUAGES

REACT.JS - IONIC - REDUX
HTML - CSS
JAVASCRIPT - TYPESCRIPT
BOOTSTRAP - JQUERY - AJAX - JSON
BACK END

NODE.JS

EXPRESS.JS, MVC
SQL / MYSQL/ ORM
HEROKU / JAWSDB
INSOMNIA / REST- API's (CRUD)
MONGO DB / MONGOOSE / ATLAS / ODM
APOLLO / GRAPHQL - API
GIT- HUB / GO-DADDY

SOFTWARE

POWER POINT / WORD / EXCEL
ADOBE PHOTOSHOP
ADOBE LIGHTROOM
ADOBE ILLUSTRATOR
ADOBE XD / DREAMWEAWEWR
ADOBE PREMIERE PRO
ADOBE AFTER EFFECTS
ADOBE ACROBAT
INSIGHTLY CRM's / MARKETING
ROCKET REACH

MORE WEB PROJECTS

Food Fest - PWATML, CSS, Javascript, Bootstrap, DOM, Git-Hub. Application for quick off line uploading.
<https://karlunmoreno.github.io/Food-Fest/>

Animal List Administrator - Rest API, CRUD functions, Javascript, HTML, CSS, Node.js, Express.js.
<https://afternooncaverns-57263.herokuapp.com/>

Just Geeky News - MVC - Javascript, Node.js, MySql, Express.js.
<https://protectedlowlands-09239.herokuapp.com/>

Momentum - React.js, Javascript, HTML, CSS, Node.js.
<https://karlunmoreno.github.io/momentum/>

Task Manager - HTML, CSS Javascript, Bootstrap, JQuery.
<https://karlunmoreno.github.io/Task-Manager/>